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The land will not be offered for sale 
prior to March 25, 2008. 
(Authority: 43 CFR 2711.1–2) 

Dated: January 11, 2008. 
Patrick Madigan, 
Field Manager, Rawlins Field Office, 
Wyoming. 
[FR Doc. E8–1275 Filed 1–24–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–22–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[CO–922–08–1310–FI; COC65790] 

Notice of Proposed Reinstatement of 
Terminated Oil and Gas Lease 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 

ACTION: Notice of Proposed 
Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and 
Gas Lease. 

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of 30 
U.S.C. 188(d) and (e), and 43 CFR 
3108.2–3(a) and (b)(1), the Bureau of 
Land Management (BLM) received a 
petition for reinstatement of oil and gas 
lease COC65790 from IPR Lay Creek, 
LLC for lands in Moffat County, 
Colorado. The petition was filed on time 
and was accompanied by all the rentals 
due since the date the lease terminated 
under the law. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Bureau of Land Management, Milada 
Krasilinec, Land Law Examiner, Branch 
of Fluid Minerals Adjudication, at 
303.239.3767. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The lessee 
has agreed to the amended lease terms 
for rentals and royalties at rates of 
$10.00 per acre or fraction thereof, per 
year and 162⁄3 percent, respectively. The 
lessee has paid the required $500 
administrative fee and $163 to 
reimburse the Department for the cost of 
this Federal Register notice. The lessee 
has met all the requirements for 
reinstatement of the lease as set out in 
Section 31(d) and (e) of the Mineral 
Lands Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 
188), and the Bureau of Land 
Management is proposing to reinstate 
lease COC65790 effective April 1, 2008, 
under the original terms and conditions 
of the lease and the increased rental and 
royalty rates cited above. 

Dated: January 17, 2008. 
Milada Krasilinec, 
Land Law Examiner. 
[FR Doc. E8–1256 Filed 1–24–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–631] 

In the Matter of Certain Liquid Crystal 
Display Devices and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 21, 2007, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Samsung 
Electronics Co., Ltd. of Korea. Letters 
supplementing the complaint were filed 
on December 28, 2007 and January 15, 
2008. The complaint as supplemented 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain liquid crystal 
display devices and products containing 
the same that infringe U.S. Patent Nos. 
7,193,666, 6,771,344, 7,295,196, and 
6,937,311. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 

International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2007). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 18, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain liquid crystal 
display devices and products containing 
the same by reason of infringement of 
one or more of claims 1, 2, 8, 15–17, 19– 
21, and 23 of U.S. Patent No. 7,193,666; 
claims 7 and 8 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,771,344; claims 1–9, 11–14, and 16 of 
U.S. Patent No. 7,295,196; and claims 6– 
8 of U.S. Patent No. 6,937,311, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—Samsung 
Electronics Co., Ltd., 416 Maetan-dong, 
Youngtong-gu, Suwon, Kyunggi-Do, 
Korea 443–742. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Sharp Corporation, 22–22 Nagaike-cho, 

Abeno-ku, Osaka 545–8522, Japan. 
Sharp Electronics Corporation, 1 Sharp 

Plaza, Mahwah, New Jersey 07430– 
2135. 

Sharp Electronics Manufacturing, 
Company of America, Inc., 9295 
Siempre Viva Road, Suite J2, San 
Diego, California 92154. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC 
20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
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